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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: OMNG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 12:35 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; sur@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: (URGENT - PRS): Your Ref: SLA 7192K ; Our Ref: PD/DL/1801135 (JC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020718

Attachments: 20718 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Hi Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor's review and report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (1 ¥¥ Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 Jung, 2718 5:16 PM

To: ONG LI LI; ASZICHMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: MT _Claim_S7: sy kauto.com

Subject: RE: (U7 GENT - PRS): Your Ref: SLA 71921 ; Our Ref: PD/DL/1801135 (JC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VvP0D5/020718

Dear Sir/ Vi
Thank you for thaa ent

Please be i /. icle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDPS,

G.Nivitha |
LERK Auto I.ud
Phone: 6841-107 nimenlsf kkantocom 04315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Luuustiial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Erom: Joanr |~ o loanna@satwantlaw.com]

Sent: Friday 15 4:04 PM

To: "ONG LI sac.com>; 'MT_Claim _SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; "SUR"
<sur@lkkav

Cc: limdanny & suwaiiLiaw.com.sg; ‘Margaret Lim' <iMargaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg>;
cordell@satwant!aw rnm.sg; admin@afmotorworkz.com
Subject: P '51- Your Ref: SLA 7197K ; Our Ref: PD/DL/1801135 (JC) Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020718

Importar |

WITHOU™

Dear Li Li,



We refer to 10

We have bron

1 d+ted 291 June 2018.

't 15 reject your surveyors and propose to engage Andrew How.

Kindly see attachad letter and the workshop information as below:-

Workshop: AF ™

Address: 65 K2

Contact: Kennci H

Kindly ligise dirac!

Thank you

Joanna &
Secretary

For and on beh
SATWAL
Advocate: = °
Main OffL
Branch O

Email Con’

This mes:
are notified!
message in
relate ko
capacity. ¥
own neglior

From: C
Sent: I

To: Joar

Cc: limc ¢
Subject.
17/18/1¢

Withou
Save a:

Dear Si

We inte
vehicle
surveyc
expert.

- No.
k

—_—

2

Cairrlr T ple Ltd
it Avenue 6, Ark@KB, Singanore 417895
) (9753 0086)

th the workshop for the PRS on an urgent basis.

tary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
ngka, Singapore 588776 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

6 Toa Payoh #02-0° |oring Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 | fax: 6266 6925

-+ -1 which is subject to legal p cfessional privilege and/or is ecanfidential. I you are not the intended recipient, you
1 i digclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information s strictly prohibited, If you have received this
-l wantiaw.com] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
w oo rilons, views and other information are expressed in the sender’s personal

- e take no responsibility for any loss or damage, whether causad Dy our

gy e-mailing us at [imarn
{ the firm's engagemen
| and any file attached

= from a computer virus o o defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file

lnng@lonpac.com]
1 3:16 PM
gnments@I-ka '~ oo, 'SUR' (Sur@_lg,lgautg.com}
7; 'Margarct L loll@satwantlaw.com.sd; admin@afmommﬂrkz.cgm

.5): Your Rel: 5LA - Our Ref: PD/DL/1801135 (IC) Our Ref:

- 5 rre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
- workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
Auct the joint pre-repair survey as single joint

ur client/your m
owing list 12

== | Please tick




4 Br
5 Ac
6 Mo I
7 M-
B Ke |
ML' || L-Ii'in |
° Al R S
10 g7 rasen '
Please | 4in two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of thes , 'ors as a sinnle jnint oxpert.
Regard:
Ong Li!
Seniar = | Lonpac Taerira=cn Bhd
300 Be 04/07 The Mnnc - Singapore 199555
Tel : (6! “xt. 254 Fax: (63) L. 36 2706
From: 1 \afsatwantiav.com|
Sent: Fri 3 2:38 PM
To: MT_!
Cc: lim! om.sg; "Margrrt i oo S|l@satwantlav: com.sd; admin@afmotorworkz.com
Subject’ Yeur Ref: SLA /1 2ef: PD/DL/1801135 (IC)
Imports
WITHO!
DF.'E:I‘ S.r.
PRS att: t attention.
Thank yo
Joanna |
Secreto
For antd
SAW'II;\
Advocate +ary Public | Commissioner for Oaths
Main Off gka, Singapor: 587770 | L ol 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541
Branch L 3 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 | fax: 6266 6925
Email C
This mi ch is subject 1o { Junal privilege and/or is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notifie -~Insure, copyinT, © vy o use of this infarmation s strictly prohibited. If you have received this

3
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| for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



WM MoOoTOoRWORKZ PTE LTD

66, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, ARK@KB
SINAGPORE 417835

TEL: 56384 9931 | FAX: 6384 9932
www.afmotorworks com.sg

Co, Reg. No.; 2015255082

INVOICE

Invoice No : AFM-3155-Q18

Page 1 of 1

Claimant:

Clo. M/s, AF Motorworkz Pte Ltd

66, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, ARK@KB

Date of Invoice ;: 31/7/2018

SINAGPORE 417895
Claim Type : Third Party Date of Accident 28/6/2018
Vehicle Reg. No : SKF5713G
Vehicle Make/Moadel : VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN
Description Amount (5§)
Lump Sum Repairs As Per Recommendation, 3 6,490.00

Total 5  6,490.00

Singapore Dollar :  §1X THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND NINETY ONLY




PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
S etporaenca Addrost s Sene 513 90250 ST

Mobile 9295 2204 Fax 6722 B50H Email pasvosi@hotmail com Business Reg 2014044340
INVOICE
Mr Cheong Kin Whyve Invoice No. : HA/1B0T-60
Blk 522b Tampines Central 7
#03-23 Date : 28/07/2018

Simgapore 522522

Descriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered for appraiser / inspection report :-
Survey Fee

Photwographs

[ransport [ees

Re-inspection Fees

Total : SGD: 8 494.00

SGD Dollar : Four Hundred Ninety Four Dallars Only.

Cur Reference ¢ PASTP/OOTOTIR

Vehicle No, SKFST13G

Make & Model - Volkswagen Touran

Your Claim Mo, . Third Party Claim
Mostes

Al chegue payment should be Crossed and made payable to "PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD"
Please indicate our "INVOICE NOU on the reverse side of the cheque,
Should you have any enquirics, please do not hesitate (o contact us.

Far PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES FTE LTD



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

#| Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Correspondence Address: 1 Simed 513 #02-24 5(5258830)
Mobile, 8295 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email pasvos@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

E INSPECTION REPORT

Report MNo. : PAS/TP/0070718 Date of Report : 28/07/2018
To : Mr Cheong Kin Whye Date of Assignment  : 03/07/2018
Blk 522b Tampines Central 7 Report requested by  : Mr Cheong Kin Whye
#05-23 Date of Accident : 28/06/2018
Singapore 522522 Date of Inspection  : 03/07/2018
Claim No. : Third Party Claim
Policy No. ‘-

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. - S8KF5713G Engine Capacity (cc) : 13%0cc
Make & Model : Volkswagen Touran Mileage (lm) : 128484km
Date of Registration : 140672012 Chassis / Frame No. : WVGZZZITZCW107234
Colour i Met. Silver Engine No. : CAV406107
TYRE CONDITION
Front LH : 5 mm Front RH :6mm
Make : Pirelli Make : Pirelli
Rear LH : 6 mm Rear RH : 6 mm
Make : Pirelli Make : Pirelli

Road wheels Type :  Alloy
(The ahove represents the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification : Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP

Location M/s. AF Motorworkz Pte Ltd
66, Kaki Bulit Ave 6, ARK @ KB, Singapore 417895

ASSESSMENT

Repairer's Estimate ¥ 9,655.67

Revised Amount ¥ 8,111.66

Less Excess % -

Recommended Reserve §  6,490.00 (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs  : 8 Working Days

Disclafurer: Thiz report is intended fior the ecclusive use of the addresces solely in relation to the loss aceurrence In wiick the axsessed woliicle Involved, No Nobility ar
responsibility shatsoever sivall be held by PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any relinnce on this repert by any third pary.

Page 10of 4



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

§| Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Comespondence Address: 1 Simei 5t.3 #02-24 S(529850)

Mobile: 9206 2204 Fax; 722 8508 Email: pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340
Vehicle No : SKF5713G _ _ - Report No. : PAS/TP/0070718
WITHOUT PREIUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. AF Motorworkz Pte Ltd, 66, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, ARK @ KB, Singapore 41 7893,

{Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the rear portion.

DAMAGES

The tailgate, rear bumper, rear end panel, rear floor panel, LHR chassis member, rear fenders, LH taillamp, LH reflector, etc.

Other parfs were alse found damaged. (See schedule for details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer’s estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is S3GD $8,111.66.
CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at & lump sum of 3GD $6,490.00.

This inspection was conducted entirely on a “Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer to proceed with the repairs,

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours Truly,
Prominent/Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser

Page 2of 4



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

BA| Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Comespondence Address: 1 Simei SL3 #02-24 5(529830)

Mobile: 8205 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email; pasves@holmail.com

=
Vehicle No. ; SKF5713G

= B = P

R ol TR R SR e LS A e
00 -1 &h L B L R e D

Qty

1 pe
1 pe
1 pe
1 pe
2 pes
1 pe
1 pe
I pe
2 pos
1 pc
| pec
2 pes
1 pe
1l pe
I pe
1 pe
1 pc
1 pe

1 pc
1 set
1 pc

Parts Descriptions

Tailgate

Tailgate emblem (Logo}
Tailgate emblem (Touran)
Tailgate emblem (TSi)
Tailgate lamp R/L
Tailgate lock

Tailgate inner trim
Tailgate weathersirip

Tail lamp R/L

Rr bumper

Fr bumper reflector LH
Rr bumper side guide R/L
Er bumper centre guide
Rr bumper reinforcement
Rr end panel

Rr end panel trim

Rr taillamp panel LH

Rr fender LH

Br windscreen sealant
Reverse sensar
Rr end panel sealant

Business Reg. 2014044240

'APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Condition
Dented/Distorted
Necessary
Necessary
Mecessary
LH Cracked $ 35960 ~|(
Refit
Dented/Cracked
Tom/MNecessary
LH Cracked 5 32270
Dented
Refit
Cracked/Necessary 2 5960
Dented/Cracked
Dented
Dented/Distorted
Cracked/Deformed
Dented/Repair
DentedRepair
Less Discount : 10%
List Parts Sub-Total ;
Necessary SN
Dented/Damaged S/N
Necessary SN
Special Nett Sub-Total :
Parts Total :

Report No. : PAS/TP/0070718

Rnpuirér‘s

$
5
3
R
§
b3
b
3
h]
b
5
b
5
§
3
3

Our '
Estimate (S5)  Assessment (8§)
1,704.60 = g 170460 X
7640 Al $ 7640 -
5790 AU 5 57907
40.70 $ 4070
71920 v § 359.60 )W
27040 Aa S - X
32820 124§ 32820 X
25440 Tyon S 25440
64540 ¢S 5 32270 1PC
134610 DO § 134610 __
96.20 A $ - X
11920 ChafAte §  119.20_—
8820 Can S 88.20 ~
an3so O 5 amso—
72160 ™2 § 72160 —
16430 TA1 § 16430 —
A o (Referlabourno. 6 &7)

s1 -\ (Refer labour no. 6 & 7) {}<

$ 7,106.30 $ 6,057.40

$ 71063 10% § 60574

§ 630567 § 5,451.66

s 40001 s 4000X

s 22000 Sd 5 22000 &%

$ 4000 pa. S 4000

5 300.00 S 300.00

S 6,695.67 S 5,751.66
Ebbf
195X

Page 3 of 4



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD
4| Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
bl | Correspondence Address: 1 Simei SL3 #02-24 S(5286580)

Mobile: 9295 2204 Fax: 8722 8508 Email: pasves@hotimail.com Business Reg. 2014044340
—=-iT e —-
¥ehicle No. : SKF5713G Report No. : PAS/TP/0070718
f : ; i i :
S/No. Labour Descriptions Ripaler's st

Estimate (8%)  Assessment (S5%)

I To remove and reinstall rear interior trims, garnishes, etc. for necessary repairs. 5 120.00 $ 100.00 491;
2 To remove, replace and reinstall rear reverse sensors & contro! unit. $ 60.00 5 50.00 L~
3 To check rear electrical wiring system. § 6000 $ 5000 50
4 To transfer tailgate component parts to new tailgate, £ 12000 a4~ % 100.00 ){_
5 To transfer rear windscreen to new tailgate, ] 120.00 AN S 12000 .4
6 To straighten, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts. $ 1,200.00 §  880.00 ‘ 00
7 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area. §  1,200.00 § 1,000.00 91.? J
8 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels. § 80.00 3 60.00 ¢0
Labour Total : £  2.950.00 £ 2.360.00
Total (Parts & Labour) : § 9.655.67 §_8.111.66
For Lu epairs

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amountis  § 6.490.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 8 Working Days.

64 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection.

N.B: By accepling lo carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion to
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner,

mmmmmhnMm-ammxwwmumwmumwummm:mmmmw
Ovirgriving this revised amiount shall be deemed a3 vaild,

Page 4 of 4



' ’d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

=i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G266 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURAMCE BEHD Ref :  CS3/LPC1B011807/Usd3e2-1
#17.04103 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 193565 D 21082018 MII!IIII“IIM “m
Code: LPCZ2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLA T192K Veh. Inspected SKF 5713G
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 1718/18NVP0O5/020718 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONG LILI Assign Date 10/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN (A) c.c 1380
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 212
Chassis No. WAVGZZZ1TZCW107934 Colour SILVER
Odometer 128484 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VERICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/06/2018 Jlnspection Date D3/07/2018
Survey held at AF MOTORWORKZ PTE LTD
66 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
SINGAPORE 417885
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sdl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 100607198R GST Reg. No. 10-0607158-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKF 5713G
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | -l ety I;H ;1’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,704 60 .
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGO) NECESSARY 76.40 76.40
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (TOURAN) NECESSARY 57.90 57.90
1[TAILGATE EMBLEM (TSI) NECESSARY 4070 40.70
2| TAILGATE LAMP R/L @$359 60 (CRACKED) NOT CONSISTENT 719.20 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1| TAILGATE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 270.40
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 328.20 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TORN 254 .40 254.40
2(TAIL LAMP R/L @$322.70 NIS CRACKED 645.40 322.70
1|RR BUMPER DENTED 1,346.10 1,346.10
1|RR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 96.20 -
2|RR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE R/L @$59.60 CRACKED / 119.20 119.20
NECESSARY
1|RR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE CRACKED 88.20 88.20
1|RR BUMPER REINFORGEMENT BENT 473.50 473.50
1|RR END PANEL DENTED 721.60 72160
1|RR END PANEL TRIM TWISTED 164.30 164 30
1|RR TAILLAMP PANEL LH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY ; -
1|RR FENDER LH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY ;
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -710.63 -366.50
6,305 67 3,298.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|RR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 220.00 200.00
1|RR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
300.00 240.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, 120.00 80.00

GARNISHES, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18011907/Usd3e2-1




B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= I ; - » 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
no
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE 60.00 50.00
SENSORS & CONTROL UNIT
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW |NOT NECESSARY 120,00 .
TAILGATE,
TC TRANSFER REAR WINDSCREEN TO NEW TAILGATE. |NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 1,200.00 B00.00
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF TAILGATE.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING AND ADJACENT AREA, 1,200.00 B00.00
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND 80.00 50.00
AFFECTED PANELS
2,9680.00 1,610.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,655.67 5,148.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC1801 1907/Usd3e2-1

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appralser




